



IGR Meeting July 19, 2022

MEETING ID: 834 8089 6922 (NO PASSWORD REQUIRED)

LINK: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83480896922>

(Waiting Room will Open at 6:30 pm)

OPEN MEETING 6:45 Dave, SERENITY PRAYER Dave, TWELVE TRADITIONS Jason

IGR Reports:

NOTE: The following IGRs were present and all reported STATUS QUO unless noted below:

- Roy – Red Bank
- Sue – Park Road Acceptance: getting a lot of newcomers!
- Steve J. – New Hope: Men’s Group and Women’s Group are both thriving! All are encouraged to visit!
- Melly M. – Back To Basics: Group had a question regarding Coins for Cons – group conscience is sometimes required to have the can present at the group (depends on the group’s individual rules), the money is used for literature and nothing else
- Jason – Irmo Group: great attendance and the Irmo Group is rocking and rolling!
- Jim J. – Twilight: Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays
- David A. – Living Sober Group
- Barbara R. – Brown Bag: Moving August 1st to St. John’s Episcopal Church (2827 Wheat St in Shandon)
- Jon R. – Shandon Happy Hour: Big Book Study has changed from the first 164 pages to the whole big book
- James S. – Positive Action
- Drew – All-In Men’s Group: Disbanding the Sunday night meeting, Tuesday nights only!
- Breanne J. – Awakenings: 7 days a week, 7am with zoom meeting going on simultaneously (not hybrid)
- Anthony (Tony) J. – North Columbia Group: officially moving to the Main St. United Methodist Church from the Hut, beginning around the first of the month
- David L. – Dutch Square
- Beth R. – Horseshoe
- John DCM District 43 – Shady Grove delegate report went well with a lot of great information!
- Stephen D. – Shady Grove

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Secretary – Arran: Meetings minutes from June 2022 passed and approved @ 7:03pm.

Treasurer – Roy: Financial report for June 2022 presented by Roy. See attached documents. Motion to accept and passed at 7:03pm.

Contributions report for June 2022 presented by Roy. See attached documents. Motion to accept and report passed at 7:06pm.

- Dave working on report comparing COVID contribution years vs. this year

Literature Chair – Peri: Literature inventory report for June 2022 presented by Peri. Motion to approve and passed at 7:05pm.

Information Chair - Megan: Reorganizing and editing the office volunteer manual so that work in the office is streamlined, waiting on feedback from steering committee on last draft

Technology Chair – Scott: Nothing to report

Old Business:

A. Excess Funds Distribution

- a. Proposed changes to S&P: (see attached documents, Addendum 1)

“When a surplus is identified, it will be reported to the Steering Committee, which may, without prior approval from the group representatives, distribute excess funds at its discretion provided said distributions do not exceed \$1000 in any three-month period. Proposed distributions in excess of \$1,000 will be presented to group representatives for approval at the next business meeting.”

**Please take the proposed changes to your groups for input! The full Addendum 1 can be found on the IGR Meeting Agenda document attached to the email that was sent out on July 17th from Dave (GCI Chair)*

B. Steering Committee Elections

- a. Chairperson, Information Chair, Treasurer positions are all available for upcoming elections in November
b. Nominating Committee: Drew (All-In Group) and Steve J (New Hope)
c. Elections will be held in November

C. Districts 22, 50, 51

- a. Compiling lists from Districts 22 & 50 into a loadable format
b. Waiting on District 51 DCM

D. Point of Sale System

- a. Refinement and syncing of invoices
b. Daily office financial summary and weekly/monthly financial reports progressing

E. Extended Office Hours

- a. Continuing to monitor sales, will provide statis when sufficient data is available

F. Literature Price List

- a. Reviewing, Updating, and Synchronizing the stickers on the shelf with the prices in the inventory book

New Business:

No new business.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Closed at 7:34 PM with Lord’s prayer.

Next Steering Committee Meeting: 08/02/2022 live at 6:00pm

Next I.G. Rep Meeting: 08/16/2022 at 6:45 PM zoom and live at Intergroup

Intergroup email: GreaterColumbiaIntergroup@gmail.com